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City of Racine, Wisconsin

March 19, 2025

Board of Waterworks Commissioners:

Cory Mason
Jens Jorgenson
Jim Sullivan
John Tate |l
Natalia Taft
Stacy Sheppard
Terry McCarthy

Dear Commissioners:
The work performed by Earth X LLC (contractor) on Contract W-24-3, Hamilton Avenue Water
Main Replacement, has been completed. The contract totaled $1,345,701.12, which included

two change orders. The compliance percentage rate for the Racine Works Program was 33.3%.
We recommend that the work be accepted, and final payment be authorized.

Sincerely,

Anjuman Islam, Ph.D.
Executive Director
Racine Water Utility

Alljb
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City of Racine, Wisconsin

Racine Works Program (RWP)
Payout Request

City of Racine Ordinance Section #46-41
Date: 02/12/2025

Contractor Name: Earth X

Department: I:l Public Works Water/Waste Water D Other
Project Name: Hamilton Ave Water Main Replacement Project Number: W-24-3

Munis Contract #: NA

Total project hours: 3,489 Total RWP Hours: 1,163
City of Racine Residents: 5 RWP Certified: 2

RWP Compliance Percentage: 33.3%

¢ Contractor employed 2 RWP- certified residents
s Contractor had 5 city residents working on the project
+ Project was a 4-month duration

Staff Recommendation:

Approve final payment to Earth X.

The contractor submitted all required payroll reports for the duration of the project. Contractor achieved
33.3% of the required 20% RWP goal.

Signed: @L"’M L’/M’WM Date: _02/12/2025




